
AC/PEO Comments 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Reply is not satisfactory. He needs a verbal warning.

Respected Saqib Atta Sir,

In response to your explanation letter, I would like to inform you that I am sharing activities on daily basis. I also share activities on weekly and monthly basis as per instructions given by Respected Dr. Waheed Miraj

As a field worker i need to visit different areas within UC as well as out of UC. My UC is a Rural UC and at some areas GPS signals are weak (on 2G location not sent) and unable to send location from there. Now i have managed to send locations three times a day on daily basis. If location not sent from my current location then i relocate and sent location where possible

 I know the worth of Polio Eradication Program and in future i will be careful regarding location sharing on three times a day


Best Regards 
Syed Muzaffar Hussain Shah
UCPO Sohan-(South) ICT
          Islamabad.

